

**MINUTES OF A SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING OF AUSA HELD ON  
FRIDAY, 17 MARCH 2000 AT 1PM IN THE STUDENT UNION QUAD**

---

**PRESENT:**

MSO (Copeland) (Chair), Acting EVP, Secretary, Socs Rep (2), NAO, OSO, SO, SRC, Tam Rep, and 365 other members of AUSA.

**APOLOGIES:** President, AVP, MO, WRO (Arnold)

**IN ATTENDANCE:**

**Meeting Opened: 1.17 pm**

*RN5/00* G WATSON/ FAULKNOR  
THAT AUSA grant the A.U. Beer Wine and Spirits Club three thousand dollars (\$3000) and the A.U.N.Z. Norml Club one thousand dollars (\$1000), to come from Executive Projects, as grants for the entirety of the year 2000 for the aforementioned clubs to provide for social activities on Campus at the discretion of the clubs subject to the supervision and consent of the Societies Grants Committee AND THAT such discretion include a Harvest Party in late April and a Drinking Horn at the first opportunity, AND FURTHER THAT Steve Faulknor, Bryce Campbell, Helen Sinclair, Todd Webb, Amanda Donald and Graham Watson be responsible for the co-ordinating the Horn, AND FURTHER THAT A.U.S.A. authorise the Public Address System to be used for the Drinking Horn.  
Carried

*RN6/00* **Amendment**  
MULHOLLAND / LAM  
THAT the motion be split so that the matters relating to the Beer, Wine and Spirits Club and the matters relating to the A.U.N.Z. Norml Club are dealt with separately.  
Lost

**Meeting closed at: 1.40 pm**

**Signed as a true and correct record.**

.....  
**Vincent Copeland, MSO, CHAIR**